

1 February 2019

Proposed Marlborough Environment Plan – Update 5

Plan Change NES – Plantation Forestry

Volume 2 Chapter 2

Page 11

- 2.7.1 Note beneath rule [Note:](#)
[Rule 2.7.1 does not apply to river crossings that are managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)
- 2.7.5 Amendment Construction or placement of a new structure in, on, under, or over the bed of an ephemeral river, [including any new river crossing managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)
- 2.7.7 Note beneath rule [Note:](#)
[Where the construction or placement of any new river crossing is managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Rule 2.7.7 does not apply.](#)

Page 13

- 2.9.5 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where the construction or placement of any new river crossing is managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, the standards in 2.8 and Standards 2.9.5.1 and 2.9.5.2 do not apply.](#)

Page 22

- 2.16.3 Note beneath rule [Note:](#)
[Where the discharge of stormwater to water is managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Rule 2.16.3 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 3

Page 1

- 3.1 Heading Paragraph Amendment Unless expressly limited elsewhere by a rule in the Marlborough Environment Plan (the Plan), the following activities shall be permitted without resource consent where they comply with the applicable standards in 3.2 and 3.3, [except that for commercial forestry planting and commercial forestry harvesting, the standards in 3.2 do not apply.](#)
- 3.1.6 Amendment Commercial forestry planting [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017](#), and carbon sequestration forestry planting (non-permanent).
- 3.1.7 Amendment Commercial forestry harvesting [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

- 3.1.11 Amendment Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)
- 3.1.12 Amendment Non-indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017](#)
- 3.1.13 Amendment Cultivation [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)
- 3.1.14 Amendment Excavation [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

Page 10

- 3.3.6.1 Deletion ~~The following species must not be planted:
(a) Douglas fir (Pseudotsuga menziesii);
(b) Lodgepole pine (Pinus contorta);
(c) Muricata pine (Pinus muricata);
(d) European larch (Larix decidua);
(e) Scots pine (Pinus sylvestris);
(f) Mountain or dwarf pine (Pinus mugo);
(g) Corsican pine (Pinus nigra).~~
- 3.3.6.2 Amendment Planting must not be in, or within:
 - ~~(a) 100m of any land zoned Urban Residential 1, Urban Residential 2 (including Greenfields), Urban Residential 3, Rural Living or Coastal Living;~~
 - ~~(b) 100m of a habitable structure or accessory building located on any adjacent land under different ownership;~~
 - ~~(c) 30m of a formed and sealed public road;~~
 - ~~(d) 8m of a river (except an ephemeral river) or lake;~~
 - ~~(e) 810m of a Significant Wetland, [or in the case of replanting, 8m or 30m of a river within a Water Resource Unit with a Natural State classification;](#)~~
 - ~~(f) 200m of the coastal marine area;~~
 - ~~(g) an Afforestation Flow Sensitive Site;~~
 - ~~(h) Steep Erosion-Prone Land, unless replanting harvested commercial forest lawfully established;~~
 - ~~(i) the Limestone Coastline Outstanding Natural Feature and Landscape;~~
 - ~~(j) the Wairau Dry Hills Landscape, [excluding replanting.](#)~~

Page 11

- 3.3.7.1 Deletion ~~Notification must be given to Council not more than 60 working days and not less than 20 working days before harvesting commences. Notification must include a Commercial Forestry Harvest Plan that addresses all of the matters set out in Appendix 22.~~
- 3.3.7.2 Deletion ~~Any material change to the Commercial Forestry Harvest Plan must be notified to Council at least 20 working days before the change is implemented.~~
- 3.3.7.3 Amendment Harvesting must not be in, or within:
 - ~~(a) 8m of a river (except an ephemeral river when not flowing) or lake, except where the trees being harvested were lawfully established prior to 9 June 2016 (this exception does not apply to excavation);~~
 - ~~(b) 8m of a Significant Wetland [or 30m of a river within a Water Resource Unit with a Natural State classification;](#)~~
 - ~~(c) 200m of the coastal marine area.~~

- 3.3.7.5 Deletion ~~No excavation or filling in excess of 1000m³ must occur on any land with a slope greater than 20° within any 24 month period.~~
- 3.3.7.6 Deletion ~~No excavation must occur on any land with a slope greater than 35°.~~
- 3.3.7.7 Deletion ~~Batters and filled areas must be designed and constructed to ensure they are stable and remain effective after completion of harvesting.~~
- 3.3.7.8 Deletion ~~Water control measures and sediment control measures must be constructed and maintained in:~~
~~(a) all areas disturbed by any excavation or filling undertaken on the land;~~
~~(b) all forestry roads, forestry tracks or skid sites on the land (including~~
~~(c) existing forestry roads, forestry tracks or skid sites);~~
~~(d) such that the areas, roads, tracks and sites are stable.~~
- 3.3.7.9 Amendment All trees must be felled away from a ~~river (except an ephemeral river, or~~ Significant Wetland or the coastal marine area.
~~intermittently flowing river when not flowing), lake,~~
- Page 12
- 3.3.7.10 Amendment Notwithstanding 3.3.7.9, where trees are leaning over a ~~river, lake,~~ Significant Wetland or coastal marine area, they must be felled in accordance with industry safety practices.
- 3.3.7.11 Amendment Except for trees felled in accordance with 3.3.7.10, no tree or log must be dragged through ~~the bed of a river (except an ephemeral river or intermittently~~ Significant Wetland or through the coastal marine area.
~~flowing river, when not flowing), lake or~~
- 3.3.7.12 Amendment Trees, slash and soil debris must:
 (a) not be left within 8m of, or deposited in, a ~~river (except an ephemeral river or~~ Significant Wetland or the coastal marine area;
~~intermittently flowing river when not flowing), lake,~~
 (b) not be left in a position where it can enter, or be carried into, a ~~river (except~~ Significant Wetland or the coastal marine area.
~~an ephemeral river), lake,~~
 (c) ~~be stored on stable ground;~~
 (d) ~~be managed to avoid accumulation to levels that could cause erosion or~~ instability of the land.
~~instability of the land.~~
- 3.3.7.13 Deletion ~~Wheeled or tracked machinery must not be operated in or within 8m of a river~~ (except an ephemeral river or intermittently flowing river, when not flowing) or lake ~~except where:~~
~~(a) access is essential to assisting in the directional felling of trees away from the~~ river or lake;
~~(b) crossing the bed of a river to enable access;~~
~~(c) tree slash or soil debris must be removed from the river or lake so as to~~ comply with other Standards for commercial forestry harvesting. In all cases, the Council must be notified at least 2 working days prior to the use of the machinery.
~~In all cases, the Council must be notified at least 2 working days prior to the use~~ of the machinery.
- 3.3.7.14 Amendment Wheeled or tracked machinery must not be operated in or within 8m of a Significant Wetland. ~~or the coastal marine area.~~
- 3.3.7.15 Deletion ~~Trees must be fully suspended when being pulled across a river (except an~~ ephemeral river or intermittently flowing river, when not flowing).
- 3.3.7.16 Deletion ~~Stembuts must be lifted clear of the ground during extraction and transport to the~~ skid site, where practicable.

3.3.7.17 Amendment Harvesting must not cause any conspicuous change in the colour or visual clarity of ~~a flowing river after reasonable mixing or~~ the water in a Significant Wetland, ~~lake~~ or the coastal marine area, as measured as follows:
 (a) hue must not be changed by more than 10 points on the Munsell scale.
 (b) the natural clarity must not be conspicuously changed due to sediment or sediment laden discharge originating from the harvesting site.
 (c) the change in reflectance must be <50%.

3.3.7.18 Deletion ~~All significant forestry road failures, slope failures and skid failures must be reported to Council within 2 working days of the land owner or harvest operator (including any employee or contractor of the owner or harvest operator) becoming aware of the failures.~~

Page 13

3.3.7.19 Deletion ~~Within 30 days after they are no longer required to be used for harvesting, all harvesting tracks must be recovered so that the contour of the land is restored as closely as practicable to that before the harvesting or associated land disturbance.~~

3.3.7.20 Deletion ~~Water control measures must be designed and implemented to ensure they remain effective after completion of harvesting.~~

Page 15

3.3.11 Note beneath heading Note:
Permitted Activity standards 3.3.11.2, 3.3.11.3(a), 3.3.11.5, and 3.3.11.6 do not apply to indigenous vegetation clearance managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.

3.3.11.2 Amendment The clearance of indigenous vegetation in the following circumstances is exempt from Standards 3.3.11.3 to 3.3.11.6 (inclusive):
 (a) indigenous vegetation under or within 50m of ~~commercial forest~~, woodlot forest or shelter belt;

Page 16

3.3.12 Note beneath heading Note:
Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 3.3.12.1, 3.3.12.8 and 3.3.12.9 do not apply, and Standards 3.3.12.2 and 3.3.12.3, 3.3.12.5 to 3.3.12.7, 3.3.12.10 and 3.3.12.11 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.

Page 17

3.3.13 Note beneath heading Note:
Where cultivation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 3.3.13.1 and 3.3.13.5 do not apply, and Standards 3.3.13.2, 3.3.13.3 and 3.3.13.6 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.

3.3.14 Note beneath heading Note:
Where excavation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 3.3.14.1, 3.3.14.2, 3.3.14.4, 3.3.14.5, 3.3.14.10 and 3.3.14.11 do not apply, and Standards 3.3.14.3(a) and (b), 3.3.14.9 and 3.3.14.12 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.

Page 31

- 3.5.1 Amendment Excavation in excess of 1000m³ on any land with a slope greater than 20° within any 24 month period including excavation as part of ~~Commercial Forestry Harvesting and~~ Woodlot Forestry Harvesting activities, but excluding excavation as part of Commercial Forestry Harvesting.

Page 32

- 3.6.6 Note beneath heading Note:
Where forestry quarrying is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Rule 3.6.6 does not apply.

Page 33

- 3.7.1 Amendment 3.7.1(a)
Commercial forestry planting, and carbon sequestration forestry planting (non-permanent) within the coastal environment ~~or woodlot forestry planting~~ on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, that has not previously been planted in lawfully established commercial, or carbon sequestration (non-permanent) ~~or woodlot~~ forestry.

3.7.1(b)
Woodlot forestry planting on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, that has not previously been planted in lawfully established woodlot forestry.

- 3.7.2 Note beneath heading Note:
Where the planting of Lodgepole pine (Pinus contorta) is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Rule 3.7.2 does not apply

Volume 2 Chapter 4

Page 1

- 4.1 Amendment Unless expressly limited elsewhere by a rule in the Marlborough Environment Plan (the Plan), the following activities shall be permitted without resource consent where they comply with the applicable standards in 4.2 and 4.3, except that for commercial forestry replanting the standards in 4.2 do not apply
- 4.1.10 Amendment Indigenous vegetation clearance, including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.
- 4.1.11 Amendment Non-indigenous vegetation clearance, including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.
- 4.1.12 Amendment Cultivation including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.
- 4.1.13 Amendment Excavation, including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.

Page 9

- 4.3.6.1 Amendment Replanting must not be in, or within:
~~(a) 8 metres of a river (except an ephemeral river) or lake;~~
(b) 8m of a Significant Wetland;
(c) 30 metres of the coastal marine area.

Page 11

- 4.3.10 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Permitted Activity standards 4.3.10.2, 4.3.10.3\(a\), 4.3.10.5, and 4.3.10.6 do not apply to indigenous vegetation clearance managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)
- 4.3.10.2 Amendment The clearance of indigenous vegetation in the following circumstances is exempt from Standards 4.3.10.3 to 4.3.10.6 (inclusive):
(a) indigenous vegetation under or within 50m of ~~commercial forest~~, woodlot forest or shelter belt;

Page 12

- 4.3.11 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 4.3.11.1, 4.3.11.8 and 4.3.11.9 do not apply, and Standards 4.3.11.2, 4.3.11.5, 4.3.11.6, 4.3.11.7, 4.3.11.10 and 4.3.11.11 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 13

- 4.3.12 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where cultivation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 4.3.12.1 and 4.3.12.5 do not apply, and Standards 4.3.12.2, 4.3.12.4 and 4.3.12.6 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)
- 4.3.13 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where excavation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 4.3.13.1, 4.3.13.2, 4.3.13.8 and 4.3.13.9 do not apply, and Standards 4.3.13.3\(a\), 4.3.13.7 and 4.3.13.10 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 26

- 4.5.3 New [Commercial forestry planting](#)
[Matters over which the Council has restricted its discretion:](#)
[4.5.3.1 Effects on Significant Wetlands](#)
[4.5.3.2 Effects of sedimentation](#)
[4.5.3.3 The effects on the values of the Marlborough Sounds Outstanding Natural Feature and Landscape.](#)
[4.5.3.4 Effects on any drinking water supply registered under Section 69J of the Health Act 1956.](#)
- 4.5.4 New [Commercial forestry harvesting](#)
[Matters over which the Council has restricted its discretion:](#)
[4.5.4.1 Effects on Significant Wetlands](#)
[4.5.4.2 Effects of sedimentation](#)
[4.5.4.3 The effects on the values of the Marlborough Sounds Outstanding Natural Feature and Landscape.](#)
[4.5.4.4 Effects on any drinking water supply registered under Section 69J of the Health Act 1956.](#)
- 4.6.3 Deletion ~~Commercial forestry planting~~
- 4.6.4 Deletion ~~Commercial forestry harvesting~~

4.6.6 Note below heading [Note:](#)
[Where quarrying is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 Rule 4.6.6 does not apply.](#)

Page 27

4.7.3 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where the planting of Lodgepole pine \(Pinus contorta\) is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 Rule 4.7.3 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 7

Page 1

7.1.9 Amendment Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

7.1.10 Amendment Non-Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

7.1.11 Amendment Excavation or Filling, [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

Page 5

7.3.7 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards, 7.3.7.2, 7.3.7.3\(a\), 7.3.7.5 and 7.3.7.6 do not apply.](#)

7.3.7.2 Amendment The clearance of indigenous vegetation in the following circumstances is exempt from Standards 7.3.7.3 to 7.3.7.6 (inclusive):
(a) indigenous vegetation under or within 50m of ~~commercial forest, or a~~ shelter belt;

Page 6

7.3.8 Note beneath standard [Note:](#)
[Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 7.3.8.1, 7.3.8.8, 7.3.8.9 do not apply, and Standards 7.3.8.2, 7.3.8.5, 7.3.8.6, 7.3.8.7, 7.3.8.10 and 7.3.8.11 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 7

7.3.9 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where excavation and filling are managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 7.3.9.2 to 7.3.9.6 and 7.3.9.8 to 7.3.9.14 do not apply and Standard 7.3.9.1 applies and Standard 7.3.9.7 only applies to the extent that it relates to Significant Wetlands.](#)

Page 11

7.5.3 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where the planting of Lodgepole pine \(Pinus contorta\) is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 Rule 7.5.3 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 8

Page 1

8.1.12 Amendment [Excavation or filling, including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

Page 8

8.3.11 Note beneath rule [Note:](#)
[Where excavation or filling are managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 8.3.11.3 to 8.3.11.6 and 8.3.11.8 to 8.3.11.14 do not apply, and Standard 8.3.11.7 only applies to the extent that it relates to Significant Wetlands.](#)

Page 11

8.5.1 Amendment [8.5.1\(a\)](#)
Commercial forestry planting, [and](#) carbon sequestration forestry planting (non-permanent) [within the coastal environment](#) ~~or woodlot forestry planting~~ on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, that has not previously been planted in lawfully established commercial, ~~or~~ carbon sequestration (non-permanent) ~~or woodlot~~ forestry.

[8.5.1\(b\)](#)
[Woodlot forestry planting on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, that has not previously been planted in lawfully established woodlot forestry.](#)

8.5.2 Amendment [8.5.2\(a\)](#)
The harvesting of commercial forestry [within the coastal environment](#) ~~or woodlot forestry plantings~~ on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, which has not been lawfully established.

[8.5.2\(b\)](#)
[The harvesting of woodlot forestry plantings on land identified as Steep Erosion-Prone Land, which has not been lawfully established.](#)

8.5.3 Note beneath heading [Note:](#)
[Where the planting of Lodgepole pine \(Pinus contorta\) is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 Rule 8.5.3 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 19

Page 1

19.1.5 Amendment [Indigenous vegetation clearance including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

19.1.6 Amendment Non-Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

19.1.7 Amendment Excavation, [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks.](#)

Page 4

19.3.3 Note beneath heading [Note:
Where indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 19.3.3.2, 19.3.3.3\(a\), 19.3.3.4 and 19.3.3.5 do not apply.](#)

19.3.3.2 Amendment The clearance of indigenous vegetation in the following circumstances is exempt from Standards 19.3.3.3 to 19.3.3.5 (inclusive):
(a) Indigenous vegetation under or within 50m of ~~commercial forest~~, woodlot forest or shelter belt;

Page 5

19.3.4 Note beneath heading [Note:
Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 19.3.4.2, and 19.3.4.5\(c\) and \(d\) do not apply, and Standards 19.3.4.1, 19.3.4.5\(a\) and \(b\) and 19.3.4.6 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 6

19.3.5 Note beneath heading [Note:
Where excavation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 19.3.5.1, 19.3.5.2, 19.3.5.4, 19.3.5.11, 19.3.5.13 and 19.3.5.14 do not apply, and Standards 19.3.5.3\(a\) and \(b\), 19.3.5.12, 19.3.5.15 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands and the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 14

19.5.3 Note beneath heading [Note:
Where the planting of Lodgepole pine \(Pinus contorta\) is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 Rule 19.5.3 does not apply](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 20

Page 1

20.1.5 Amendment Excavation or filling, [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks.](#)

20.1.6 Amendment Planting of vegetation, [but excluding planting managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as afforestation or replanting.](#)

20.1.7 Amendment Removal of vegetation [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

Page 3

20.3.3 Note beneath heading [Note: Where excavation and filling are managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 20.3.3.1, 20.3.3.2, 20.3.3.6, 20.3.3.7, 20.3.3.9 and 20.3.3.10 do not apply, and Standards 20.3.3.5 and 20.3.3.8 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands.](#)

20.3.5 Note beneath heading [Note: Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 20.3.5.1, 20.3.5.2, 20.3.5.7, 20.3.5.8 and 20.3.5.11 do not apply and Standards 20.3.5.4, 20.3.5.5, 20.3.5.6, 20.3.5.9 and 20.3.5.10 only apply to the extent that they relate to Significant Wetlands.](#)

Page 5

20.4.1 Note beneath heading [Note: Where excavation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Rule 20.4.1 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 22

Page 1

22.1.7 Amendment Excavation, [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks.](#)

22.1.9 Amendment Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

22.1.10 Amendment Non-Indigenous vegetation clearance [including where managed by the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017.](#)

Page 5

22.3.6 Note beneath heading [Note: Where excavation is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017 as earthworks, Standards 22.3.6.1, 22.3.6.4, 22.3.6.5 and 22.3.6.6 do not apply and Standards 22.3.6.2 and 22.3.6.3 only apply to the extent that they relate to the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 6

22.3.8 Note beneath heading [Note: Where indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 22.3.8.2, 22.3.8.3\(a\), 22.3.8.4, 22.3.8.5 and 22.3.8.6 do not apply.](#)

Page 7

22.3.9 Note beneath heading [Where non-indigenous vegetation clearance is managed under the National Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry 2017, Standards 22.3.9.1, 22.3.9.5, 22.3.9.6, and 22.3.9.7\(c\) and \(d\) do not apply, and Standards 22.3.9.2, 22.3.9.3, 22.3.9.4, 22.3.9.7\(a\) and \(b\) and 22.3.9.8 only apply to the extent that they relate to the coastal marine area.](#)

Page 11

22.4.2 Note beneath heading [Note: Where earthworks are managed under the National Environmental Standards for Planation Forestry 2017, Rule 22.4.2 does not apply.](#)

Volume 2 Chapter 25

Page 5

25 Definitions Deletion ~~Commercial Forestry Harvest Plan~~ as identified in Appendix 22.

Volume 3 Chapter 22

Volume 3 Deletion Appendix 22 in its entirety

Minor Amendments

Volume 2 - Chapter 2

Page 5

2.3.8.6 The calibration must be carried out by a recognised professional and full test results must be supplied to the Council within 10 working days.

Volume 2 - Chapter 4

Chapter 4 – Rules having immediate legal effect

Rule Number	Standard Number(s)
4.1.15	4.3.5.1 to 4.3.5.3 4.3.15.1 to 4.3.15.3 (inclusive), 4.3.15.6 to 4.3.15.8 (inclusive), 4.3.15.9(a) and (b), 14.3.15.10, 14.3.15.11

Volume 2 - Chapter 5

Page 1

5. Urban Residential 1 and 2 Zones (including Urban Residential 2 Greenfields Zone)

Page 4

5.2.2.1 An activity must not cause noise that exceeds the following limits at the zone boundary or within the zone:

7.00 am to 10.00 pm	50 dBA L_{Aeq}
10.00 pm to 7.00 am	40 dBA L_{Aeq} 70dB L_{AFmax}

This standard does not [apply](#) to sirens and call out sirens associated with the activities of the New Zealand Fire Service.

Volume 2 - Chapter 16

Chapter 16 – Rules having immediate legal effect

Rule Number	Standard Number(s)
16.6.10 and 16.6.11 16.6.8 and 16.6.9	n/a

Volume 3 Appendix 6

Page 5

Space removed after 36.5m amsl to read 36.5mamsl.

Freshwater Management Unit (FMU) *	Class	Minimum Flow or Level (Management Purpose)	Monitoring Site or Method **	Management Flow or Level *** (Management Method)
Brancott	A	Minimum level 36.5-mamsl at P28w/1323	P28w/1323	Fully restricted below 36.5mamsl

Volume 3 Appendix 13

Page 12

MEP Reference	HNZ List No.	Heritage Resource	Address	Value applies to
36A- 35N 36N	475	Freeths Rd Reserve, Koromiko	<i>Fuscospora solandri</i>	tawhairauriki / black beech (14)
38A-38Z 38AA-38AZ 39BA 38BA- 38BG		Freeths Rd Reserve, Koromiko	<i>Nestegis lanceolata</i>	white maire (59)

Volume 3 Appendix 14

Page 14

ID No.	Map No.	Site Description	Legal Description	Designation
E34	159	287 Hammerichs Road	Lot 1 DP 2323	Substation

Volume 4 Maps

Map No.	Description	Legal Description
159	DES0074 - Decision on requirement for 287 Hammerichs Road (to acknowledge existing designation in Wairau/Awatere Resource Management Plan)	Lot 1 DP 2323

